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Andrew Windscheffel

From: Duncan Bell
Sent: 04 October 2016 13:09
To: Andrew Windscheffel; June Pagdin
Cc: Colin Haigh; Stephen Boulton; Lynne Sparks; hmorgan1947@btinternet.com
Subject: RE: 6/2016/1740/LB Comet Hatfield, St Albans Road West, Hatfield, AL10 9RH Extension 

and refurbishment of the Grade II listed building (Use Class C1) following demolition of 
existing rear and side extensions. Erection of 7,253.7sqm student accommodation (

Hello Andrew, June, 

Please see my reply to your email concerning 6/2016/1739/MAJ.  The same applies, i.e. whilst I do not 
intend to speak at the DMC meeting, I would be grateful if my comments concerning parking were drawn 
attention to, for consideration by members.

Kind Regards,

Duncan Bell.

Duncan Bell
Councillor, Hatfield Villages Ward,
Executive Member, Resources,
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council.
01438-712645.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
From: Andrew Windscheffel
Sent: 04 October 2016 11:18
To: Duncan Bell
Subject: 6/2016/1740/LB Comet Hatfield, St Albans Road West, Hatfield, AL10 9RH Extension and refurbishment of 
the Grade II listed building (Use Class C1) following demolition of existing rear and side extensions. Erection of 
7,253.7sqm student accommodation (Sui 

Dear Sir or Madam,    Please find attached a notification regarding an application that has been submitted 
to the Council for determination.  Full details are within the letter.
 
 

Kind Regards 
 

Andrew Windscheffel 
Planning Support Manager 
Welwyn Hatfield Council 
Welwyn Garden City 
AL8 6AE 
Tel No - 01707 357236 
Email - a.windscheffel@welhat.gov.uk <mailto:a.windscheffel@welhat.gov.uk> 
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